



Erika Eissler <eeissler@foleypolice.org>

AGENDA APPROVAL ITEM FY2021 FOLEY POLICE DEPT

3 messages

Erika Eissler <eeissler@foleypolice.org>

Tue, Sep 29, 2020 at 8:39 AM

To: Michael Thompson <mthompson@cityoffoley.org>, Wayne Trawick <wtrawick@cityoffoley.org>, wtrawick@trawickb.com
Cc: Jarrett Holcombe <jholcombe@foleypolice.org>, Tony Fuqua <tfuqua@foleypolice.org>

Good morning.

Due to COVID19 the production on our new Corrections van was delayed and pushed back into the new budget term. They are now saying a completion date of 10/1/2020. We are requesting a transfer of capital funds from FY20 due to the van and equipment not being here in the original projected timeframe.

Thank you both in advance and have a wonderful week!

Erika Eissler
Patrol Division Secretary
Foley Police Department
200 E Section Av
251-943-4431 Ext 253
251-223-9195 Cell
251-970-1303 Fax

2 attachments



JAIL VAN INCREASE REQUEST.pdf
1164K



Donohoo Bid Packet.pdf
4460K

Michael Thompson <mthompson@cityoffoley.org>

Tue, Sep 29, 2020 at 8:41 AM

To: Erika Eissler <eeissler@foleypolice.org>, Sue Steigerwald <ssteigerwald@cityoffoley.org>, Miranda Bell <mbell@cityoffoley.org>

Cc: Wayne Trawick <wtrawick@cityoffoley.org>, Wayne <wtrawick@trawickb.com>, Jarrett Holcombe <jholcombe@foleypolice.org>, Tony Fuqua <tfuqua@foleypolice.org>

This is a timing issue between fiscal years, but I am fine with this request.

Mike

[Quoted text hidden]

Wayne <wtrawick@trawickb.com>

Tue, Sep 29, 2020 at 10:15 AM

To: Michael Thompson <mthompson@cityoffoley.org>, Erika Eissler <eeissler@foleypolice.org>, Sue Steigerwald <ssteigerwald@cityoffoley.org>, Miranda Bell <mbell@cityoffoley.org>

Cc: Wayne Trawick <wtrawick@cityoffoley.org>, Jarrett Holcombe <jholcombe@foleypolice.org>, Tony Fuqua <tfuqua@foleypolice.org>

I'm good with the request.

Wayne

[Quoted text hidden]